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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: In July 1910, Charles K. Brooks sold a vacant lot in the Chapman Block, located just north of the Chicago, Aurora & Elgin (CA&E) streetcar barns on South Third Street, to W. H. Derrick. Derrick planned to build a modern restaurant and store with up-to-date equipment. The Geneva Republican reported that Derrick solicited bids from four local contractors, each bidding on cement and brickwork. Derrick's son, Robert, drew up the building plans. By mid-September 1910, construction was underway, and by October, the restaurant was nearing completion. It was to be furnished with Mission furniture and was expected to become "one of the neatest and most attractive places along the river." Derrick's one-story building was constructed by Fred Hilquist, a local excavator and contractor, at approximately $2,000. Robert Derrick made some of the furniture while matching chairs were purchased. 

The lunchroom also served as a waiting room for CA&E streetcar passengers arriving from the nearby Chicago & North Western (C&NW) railroad depot. On November 2, 1910, the nearly completed restaurant opened for business, offering various services, including confectionery, fresh fruits, candies, cigars, and tobacco. The restaurant and lunch counter were noted for their modern amenities, promising to become one of the county's most up-to-date lunchrooms and waiting stations. William H. Derrick operated the restaurant for over 12 years before selling the business and property to Herbert L. Naylor of St. Charles. 

Derrick later ran a lunch counter in the C&NW Railroad Depot. Derrick, born in New York State in 1839, moved to Kane County around 1856 with his parents. He was a Civil War veteran, one of the longest-surviving veterans, and served as the last commander of the George Spaulding Post of the Grand Army of the Republic in Geneva. Derrick was also elected Kane County Assessor and served as Deputy Sheriff/Bailiff of the Kane County Circuit Court until his retirement in 1930 due to failing eyesight. His wife, Emma Hathaway Derrick, lived until 1943, and their son, Robert, worked for Chicago Title & Trust and later as a draftsman at Barber Greene Co. in Aurora, passing away in 1928.

Herbert L. Naylor, who rented the property, made several improvements, including relocating a building to 511 South Third Street, just north of the Derrick restaurant. In 1925, Naylor and his wife, Mary, partnered with Joseph L. Blanchard and his wife, Leola Heine Blanchard, on the property. Mrs. Blanchard operated a "waffle room" restaurant, a news agency, the CA&E passenger waiting room, and a freight office. In 1932, the Blanchards sold the property to Leola's mother, Anna B. Heine, and her brothers, Carl E. Heine and William Randolph Heine. The Heine family opened the "Hi-Ne Cone Co.," a second location of the Heine Ice Cream Co. from Chicago, introducing a new dessert called "Newly Weds"—a devil's food cake rolled with vanilla ice cream. By 1936, the store operated as the Hi-Ne Ice Cream Co. until it closed in 1956.

In 1944, the property was sold to John and Catherine Boggiano. Later, in April 1952, R. B. Chapman Realty and Insurance moved its office from Batavia to 513 S. Third Street, Geneva. Chapman Realty occupied the building until at least September 1962.

In 1990, Pizza Hut occupied the site after some controversy over a chain entering the Third Street business area. At that time, the HPC approved a stucco exterior and a 10'x10' addition to the rear of the building for a walk-in cooler. Today, it is still a restaurant but no longer a chain, maintaining the unique feeling of the Third Street shopping area.
	SOURCES: 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva Republican; Polk's Business Directories.
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 513 South Third Street
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	ARCHITECT: Robert Derrick
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	COMMON NAME: Preservation, Preservation Bread & Wine
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: W. H. Derrick Restaurant 
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